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To
The PrincipaUDirector
R.P Sharma Institute of Technolory

Raghunath Path, West Bailey Roa4 Danapur, Patna-801503

Subject:- Grant of provisional affiliation {MBA) forthe academic session 2023-24

Sir,

It has refercnce to the proposal submitted by R.P Sharma Instituts of Technolory, Patna

regarding grant of provisional afiliation for the session 2023-24 to the institute. On the Basis of the

report of the inspection team, who visited thc institute on 3UA7n023 and as per the

recommendations of statutory bodies of University, I am directed to inform you that the institute is

granted provisional affiliation for the academic session 2023-24 for the MBA with intake as

mentioned below:-

SL No. I Name of Branch

i MBA

The Institute is granted provisional affiliatisn to Bihar Engineering University, Patna on the

follo*tng terms & conditions:- .
l. This provisional affiliation is presently granted for one year only for the academic session

2AB-24.
2. This provisional affiliation is based upon the approval accorded to the institute by the.AICTE

vide F. No. Northern/l -3 625523 457 l nA?3 {EO Ae AAM nbn
3. The grant of provisional affrliation is subject to attending to all the deficiencies/

shortcoming/advicedsuggestions pointed out by the inspection team in its report dated

3U07ng?s (a copy atached)" Please send compliance report through affidavit within a period

of 03(f.hreel mon&s to trre University from the date of issue of this letter.

4" The Universtt-v may inspect the Institute at any working day wittrout information to check the

infrastructule and other academic activities ofthe lnstitute as Per guidelines of GoB/BEU-

5. All minutes of Coverning Bsdy of the lnstitute should be submited to the office of;rhe Bihar

Engineering University, Patna at the earliest.

6. Whdh any vacant posts will be filled by the institute, University representation should be

invited. Any appointnents must be done in the presence ofUniversity Representative"

Date:- -,3t. l.A. F,l za zz



7. Institute is rqu*ted to apprnove *nd appoint atl teaching & aon-teaching ernployees as per
guidelryes ofthe AICTE in threc mo'nths.

8. The provisional affiliation has been grantd in anticipion cf approval of the Execgtive :l

Council Bihar Engineering University, patra
9' Faiting the above terms & conditions, this l€fier win be autmmically treated as withdravm. In

such a case no finttrer curcspordene shall be ertertained,
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